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Mr. James E. Kapgtdna

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Bco, Inc.
Federal 1=-7 #1
P=7-24N-7W

Dear Jim:

The attached letter requests the subject well be reclassified from a
Basin Dakota gas well to an Undesignated Dakota oil well,

This is because the production has not been consistant enough for the
operator to accomplish a deliverability test,

We would like to maintain the current classification as a gas well at
the present time.

Please advise us of the status the well will have in the April Gas
Proration Schedule. |f the well will be shown as AM, we will have
Mr. Bigbee file a deliverability test. '

If there are questions, please call.

Yours very truly,

V4

A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3

ARK:mc
Attach.

cc: Beco, Inc.
Santa Fe, NM



